
 

 

  
 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Presentations 

 
5. Public Comments and Questions    

To give as many visitors as possible an opportunity to speak and in the interest of adjourning the meeting by 9:00 
p.m., please limit your comments to 3 minutes in length, unless further time is granted by the Board.     
A. Comments and Questions on Active Agenda 
B. Comments and Questions on General Matters 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Record of Bills ending 12-15-16 in the amount not to exceed $1,651,406.60 (p. 2 
B. Approval of Minutes  

i. Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Village Board Meeting (Handout) 
ii. Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting (Handout) 

C. Approval of Departmental Monthly Reports  
i. Community Development Department (p. 18) 
ii. Police Department (p. 20) 
iii. Fire Department (p. 21) 
iv. Public Works Department (p. 23) 

D. An Ordinance Amending Sections 11.32.150, 11.32.155, 11.32.185 and 7.60.100 of the Westchester 
Municipal Code (p. 28) 

E. An Ordinance Amending Section 11.32.160 of the Westchester Municipal Code (p. 33) 
F. A Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Engineering Services Agreement with Christopher 

B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. for Biannual Bridge Inspections in the Village of Westchester, in the Amount of 
$4,700 (p. 35) 

G. A Resolution Approving the 2017 Schedule of Meetings of the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois (p. 50) 

H. A Resolution Regarding the Periodic Review of the Closed Meeting Minutes and the Destruction of the 
Verbatim Recordings of Certain Closed Meetings of the Village of Westchester (p. 54) 
 

7. Active Agenda 
 
8. Manager’s Report 

 
9. Attorney’s Report 
 
10. Board Member Reports and New Business 

 
11. President’s Report  
 
12. Executive Session  

A. (5 ILCS 120/1(c)(1)) - To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body  
 

13. Adjournment 
The Village of Westchester will make all reasonable modifications to policies and programs to ensure that people with disabilities have an equal 
opportunity to enjoy all of its programs, services, and activities.  Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a 
modification of policies or procedures to participate in a program, service, or activity of the Village of Westchester, should contact the office of the 
Fire Chief, 10300 W. Roosevelt Road, Westchester, IL, (708) 345-0441, as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the scheduled event. 

Village of Westchester 
Agenda  

Village Board Meeting 
 

Tuesday, December 20, 2016 

Village Hall Board Room - 7:00 p.m. 

Village Hall 
10300 Roosevelt Road 
Westchester, IL 60154 
www.westchester-il.org 



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Community Development  
November 2016 Monthly Report  

                Village of Westchester 

Staff: 
 Melissa Headley, AICP 

Director 

 Valerie Smith 

Permit Technician 

 Carmen Ortoneda  

Customer Service Clerk 

 

 Was a panelist for a pres-
entation on the Commu-

nity Rating System. 

 The EDC is working on 
their Pride in 7 campaign 
to celebrate our seven 
unique business districts .  
They held their final cam-
paign kick off meeting with 
the Tower District on 

11/3/16 at Inland Bank.   

 Attended the  Chamber of 
Commerce luncheon fea-
turing President Pulia with 
the State of the Village 

report 

 Held the stormwater meet-
ing with Public Works to 
go over various stormwa-

ter related items 

 Met with the Hampton Inn 
regarding their proposed 

renovations 

 

As Always….. 

 Assisted real estate 
agents and citizens re-
garding new development 

within the Village. 

 Reviewed Certificates of 
Occupancy & Business 
Licenses for zoning com-

pliance. 

 Reviewed zoning compli-
ance for commercial and 

single-family residences. 

 Attended and prepared for 
Economic Development 

Committee meetings. 

What We’re Working On This Month 

Building Commissioner’s Desk 

COMMERCIAL  
Plans approved for: 
Mayfair Park (2700 Mayfair 
Av): Cellular Tower 
Vacant (9834 & 9834 1/2 Roo-
sevelt Rd): Fire Alarm 
Vacant (4 WBCC Ste 100): 
Interior Alterations 
Wild Wings (10446 Cermak 
Rd):  Hood & Ansul System, 
Fire alarm 

Thornton’s (2235 Enterprise 
Dr, Ste 3506) :  Interior Alts 
Panera Bread (11215 Cermak 
Rd) :  Interior Alterations 
Westchester Bible Church 
Shell Gas Station (11200 31st 
St) :  Fire Alarm 
El Alegre Burrito (2142 Mann-
heim Rd): Fire Alarm 
Vacant (2 WBCC 3rd Floor): 
Fire Sprinkler 

Material Service Corp (2235 
Enterprise  Dr , Ste 3504): 
Interior Alterations 
Various (9825 Roosevelt Rd): 
Demo/Fire Repair 
Chicago Title (5 WBCC Ste 
100): Interior Alterations 

RESIDENTIAL  
Plans approved for: 

4 Kitchens 

9 Bath 

 

December 15, 2016 

New Businesses  
Open this Month: 

More Info coming next 
month... 
 
 

 

 

18



   Insp/Reinsp Revenue 

R-1   26/12  $3,250 

R-2   0  $0 

R-2A   0  $0 

R-3   0  $0 

B-1   0  $0 

B-2   2/0  $2,236.10 

B-3   0  $0 

B-4   1/0  $524.50 

I   0  $0 

PUD   0  $0 

Affidavit Signed  12/11  $1,200 

Total:   41/23  $7,210.60 

Real Estate Sales 

Compliance  Inspections 

PAGE 2 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  MONTHLY REPORT:   

Permits Issued:  Nov ‘16 

Code Enforcement Activity:  

Red Tags/Stop Work Orders Issued:  6  
Tickets Issued for not completing affidavits:  0 
Code Compliance Tickets Issued   0 
Disposition of court cases: 

 Not Liable Complied   0 

 Continued:    6 

 Compliance Discharge:   0 

 Guilty/Liable:   0  

 Fine Assessed:   $0 

Check out the Village Newsletter which includes this image encourag-

ing our residents to shop local 

December’s Shop Local Image 

Monthly Report:  

Do you like the information you are seeing in this report?   

Is there other information you would like to see included?  Please 
let us know and if possible we will include that information in our 

monthly update. 

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS COMMERCIAL PERMITS 

    New Multi-Family 0     New Building 0 

    New Single Family 0     Addition 0 

    Addition 0     Demolition 0 

    Remodel 12     Remodel 4 

    Demolition 0     Other 4 

    Decks and Porches 0     Sign Permit 1 

    Concrete 8     Concrete 1 

    Fireplace 0     Electrical 1 

    Garage 0     Plumbing 0 

    Sheds 0     Fire Alarm  3 

    Electrical 6     Fire Sprinkler  3 

    Plumbing 9     HVAC 1 

    Other 1     Low Voltage  1 

    Pools/Whirlpools 1     Roofing Permit 1 

Total: 20 Over the Counter Permits:  

    Doors 11   

    Garage Only Siding 0   

    Gutters 4   

    Siding 5   

    Soffit/Fascia 1   

    Tuckpoint 1   

    Windows 13   

    HVAC 7   

    Dumpster/  
    Container  9   

   Fence Permit 15   

   Roofing Permit 38   

Total:   141   

Other 
     No.  Fee 

Contractor’s Licenses:   51  $4,700 

Real Estate Inspections Performed:    60 

Permit Inspections:    128 
MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION VALUE:    $2,049,472 

YEAR-TO-DATE CONSTRUCTION VALUE:   $15,354,820 

MONTHLY PERMIT FEES:     $68,929 

YEAR-TO-DATE PERMIT FEES:    $396,490 

Building & Fire Construction Codes 

FY 16-17(for services through 12/31/16)        Billed:   Reimbursed  

Plan Reviews (sent to B&F):                        $2,924.29 $2,997.16 

In office Plan Reviews/Inspections:            $64,603.20 $64,603.20 

Property Maintenance (offset by fines):     $27,529.45  

Total:                                                              $95,056.94 $95,349.37 

19



20



THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD

5 0 44

75 93 836

66 59 696

44 33 374

52 65 688

242 250 2638

TYPES OF CALLS THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD

0 0 6

0 0 2

0 0 0

0 0 0

3 0 6

2 0 0

0 0 1

0 0 20

12,700$        -$                      241,450$      

 This Month 

GIVEN

This Month 

RECEIVED

Last Month 

GIVEN

Last Month 

RECEIVED
YTD GIVEN

YTD 

RECEIVED

FIRE 0 2 0 0 24 12

NON FIRE 18 14 15 6 292 115

AMBLANCE ALS 4 14 15 8 80 106

AMBULANCE BLS 8 6 12 3 68 47
AMBULANCE N/T 4 3 7 5 46 45

THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD

INSPECTIONS   83 43 573 Man Hours   1022 871 8,943.75

THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD THIS MONTH LAST MONTH YTD

W.O.  ISSUED            6 9 66    Blood Press. 6 4 38

W.O. COMPLETED       5 4 55    CPR Classes 0 0 2

   Station Tours 1 1 9

Respectfully submitted,    Spec. App. 2 1 23

Parades 1 1 11

   Block Parties 0 2 19

James C. Adams, Fire Chief

WFD Officer's Meeting, Metro Chief's Meeting, Div. 20 TRT Training, MABAS Div. 20 TRT Team Leader Mtg., Officer Development 

EMS - Pediatric Emergencies, Intubation/Practical Skills Lab, Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification

MUTUAL AID

Squad Ops., Fire Service Vehicle Operations, Driver Training, Lead-outs/pumping, Fire Streams/aerial device, Hose Handling, Ground Ladders

Mutual Aid

Fire Loss Estimated

FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION

Commercial

Public Buildings

Industrial

Rubbish/Brush

Motor Vehicle

MAINTENANCE DIVISION PUBLIC EDUCATION

TRAINING TOPICS

TRAINING DIVISION

WESTCHESTER FIRE DEPARTMENT
NOVEMBER 2016

NON-FIRE

AMBULANCE ALS

AMBULANCE BLS

Lock Out/Tag Out, Situational Awareness/Safety, Confined Space, Open Water Rescue, Technical Rescue, SCBA Maze, SCBA Familiarization

Small Tools/Appliances, Hazmat Monitoring, IRMA Fire Chief's Steering Mtg., OSFM Certified Instructor III, NIPSTA Company Officer

Other/Outdoor

AMBULANCE N/T

TOTAL ALARMS

FIRE

TOTALS

Residential

21



TOWNS

ADVANCED 

LIFE 

SUPPORT

BASIC LIFE 

SUPPORT

NON 

TRANSPORT

FULL STILL 

ALARMS

BOX 

ALARMS

MULTIPLE 

ALARMS

PHOTO-

GRAPHY

INVESTI-

GATIONS

BELLWOOD 1 5 3 6

BENSENVILLE

BERKELEY

BROADVIEW 1 1 1 7

ELMWOOD PK.

FRANKLIN PK.

HILLSIDE 2 2 5

LEYDEN

MAYWOOD

MELROSE PARK

NORTHLAKE

NORWOOD PK.

RIVER GROVE

ROSEMONT

SCHILLER PARK

STONE PARK

DIVISION 10

DIVISION 11

DIVISION 12

OTHER TOWN

THIS MONTH 

TOTAL
4 8 4 18 0 0 0 0

LAST MONTH 

TOTAL
15 12 7 15 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE 

TOTAL
73 79 48 289 15 1 0 0

TOWNS

ADVANCED 

LIFE 

SUPPORT

BASIC LIFE 

SUPPORT

NON 

TRANSPORT

FULL STILL 

ALARMS

BOX 

ALARMS

MULTIPLE 

ALARMS

PHOTO-

GRAPHY

INVESTI-

GATIONS

BELLWOOD 4  

BENSENVILLE

BERKELEY

BROADVIEW 4 2 3 7

ELMWOOD PK.

FRANKLIN PK.

HILLSIDE 3 4  9

LEYDEN

MAYWOOD

MELROSE PARK

NORTHLAKE

NORWOOD PK.

RIVER GROVE

ROSEMONT

SCHILLER PARK

STONE PARK

DIVISION 10 1

DIVISION 11 2  

DIVISION 12

OTHER TOWN

THIS MONTH 

TOTAL
14 6 3 16 0 0 0 0

LAST MONTH 

TOTAL
8 3 5 6 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE 

TOTAL
100 40 53 116 0 0 0 0

WESTCHESTER FIRE DEPARTMENT

NOVEMBER 2016
MONTHLY MUTUAL AID SUMMARY

MUTUAL AID GIVEN

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED

22



23



24



25



26



27



638866 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 11.32.150, 11.32.155, 11.32.185  

AND 7.60.100 OF THE WESTCHESTER MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Westchester (“Village”) find it 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the public to amend Section 11.32.150, entitled 

“Truck parking,” of Chapter 11.32, entitled "Parking," of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and 

Traffic,” of the Westchester Municipal Code, Section 11.32.155, entitled “Recreational vehicle 

parking,” of Chapter 11.32, entitled "Parking," of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” of the 

Westchester Municipal Code, Section 11.32.185, entitled “Fines and penalties,” of Chapter 

11.32, entitled “Parking,” of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Westchester 

Municipal Code and Section 7.60.100, entitled Abandonment of vehicles,” of Chapter 7.60, 

entitled “Abandoned Vehicles,” of Title 7, entitled “Public Peace, Safety and Morals,” of the 

Westchester Municipal Code, in order to amend the penalties for certain parking regulation 

violations within the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Section 11.32.150, entitled “Truck parking,” of Chapter 11.32, entitled 

"Parking," of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Westchester Municipal Code is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 11.32.150 – Truck parking.  

 

 a) Except as provided in Section 11.32.155 hereinafter, it is unlawful to park any 

  vehicle which is licensed to operate as a truck-tractor, a semi-trailer, a trailer, 

  a truck bearing a class D license or above (as defined in the Illinois Vehicle 

  Code) or tow truck bearing a license, or to permit any such vehicle to remain 

  parked at any time on any street in the village, or on private property in said 

  village located in a district zoned for residential uses, except for the purpose 

  of making a delivery or a service call for a period of not to exceed thirty  

28



638866 

  minutes, unless prior permission has been obtained from the chief of police or 

  his/her designee. 

 

 (b) Commercial vehicles parked or stored on property zoned for   

  nonresidential use must be used in the operation of the business which  

  is properly licensed and zoned where the vehicle is parked or stored.  

  Commercial vehicles shall be stored in parking areas located to the  

  rear or side of the property, when such parking areas are available. 

 

 (c) Any person violating the provisions of this section shall be subject to a fine of 

  twenty thirty-five dollars per day per violation. 

 

Section 2. Section 11.32.155, entitled “Recreational vehicle parking,” of Chapter 

11.32, entitled "Parking," of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Westchester 

Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 11.32.155 – Recreational vehicle parking. 

 

 (a) No person, firm or corporation shall park any recreational vehicle or boat, 

  whether self-propelled or towed, on any street in the village, unless specific 

  permission by the village police department is granted, and said permission 

  may not exceed a total of fourteen days in any one calendar year. 

 

 (b) Any recreational vehicle or boat, whether self-propelled or towed, may be 

  parked on private property, but only if said recreational vehicle or boat is 

  parked within a garage, or on a paved area located in a rear yard that is not 

  adjacent to a street, or in a side yard that is not a corner side yard. 

 

 (c) Any person violating the provisions of this section shall be subject to a fine of 

  twenty thirty-five dollars per day per violation. 

 

Section 3. Section 11.32.185, entitled “Fines and penalties,” of Chapter 11.32, 

entitled "Parking," of Title 11, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” of the Westchester Municipal 

Code is hereby amended as follows: 

11.32.185 – Fines and penalties. 

(a) Any person, pursuant to the issuance of a citation for a violation of Sections 

11.32.010 through and including Section 11.32.170, except for Sections 11.32.150 

or 11.32.155, may settle and compromise that ticket by paying to the Village a 

fine of twenty thirty-five dollars within ten days from the date such alleged 

29



638866 

violation was committed.  Any person, pursuant to the issuance of a citation for a 

violation of either Section 11.32.150 or Section 11.32.155, may settle and 

compromise that ticket by paying to the Village a fine of twenty-five dollars 

within ten days from the date such alleged violation was committed.   

 

(b) For violations of Sections 11.32.010 through and including Section 11.32.170, 

except for Sections 11.32.150 or 11.32.155, in the event that no payment is 

received within ten days from the date such alleged violation was committed, the 

ticket may be settled and compromised by paying to the Village a fine of thirty 

fifty dollars within twenty days from the date such alleged violation was 

committed.  For violations of either Section 11.32.150 or Section 11.32.155, in 

the event that no payment is received within ten days from the date such alleged 

violation was committed, the ticket may be settled and compromised by paying to 

the Village a fine of fifty dollars within twenty days from the date such alleged 

violation was committed. 

 

(c) For violations of Sections 11.32.010 through and including Section 11.32.170, 

except for Sections 11.32.150 or 11.32.155, in the event that no payment is 

received within twenty days from the date such alleged violation was committed, 

the ticket may be settled and compromised by paying to the Village a fine of fifty 

seventy-five dollars within forty days from the date such alleged violation was 

committed.  For violations of either Section 11.32.150 or Section 11.32.155, in 

the event that no payment is received within twenty days from the date such 

alleged violation was committed, the ticket may be settled and compromised by 

paying to the Village a fine of seventy-five dollars within forty days from the date 

such alleged violation was committed. 

 

(d) In the event that no payment is received within forty days from the date such 

alleged violation was committed, the ticket shall be forwarded to an agency for 

collection. 

 

(e) Any person, pursuant to the issuance of a citation for a violation of Section 

11.32.180 shall pay a fine of two hundred fifty dollars to the Village within thirty 

days from the date such alleged violation was committed.  In the event that no 

payment is received within thirty days from the date the alleged violation was 

committed, the ticket shall be forwarded to an agency for collection.   

 

(f) The issuance of a citation shall be as a courtesy in lieu of instituting a prosecution 

in court for the alleged offense. 

 

(g) A citation issued in accordance with the provisions of this chapter may be waived 

and an individual may request and will receive a court date for the citation for 

which a warning ticket was issued.  Such request must be made within ten days of 

the receipt of the citation.  

 

30



638866 

Section 4. Section 7.60.100, entitled “Abandonment of vehicles,” of Chapter 7.60, 

entitled "Abandoned Vehicles," of Title 7, entitled “Public Peace, Safety and Morals,” of the 

Westchester Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

7.60.100 – Abandonment of vehicles. 

 

(a) The abandonment of a vehicle or any part thereof anywhere in the Village is  

  unlawful and shall be subject to the following penalties: 

 

 (1) Any person, pursuant to the issuance of a citation for a violation of this  

   Section may settle and compromise that ticket by paying to the Village a  

   fee of twenty fifty dollars within ten days from the date such alleged  

   violation was committed. 

  

 (2) In the event that no payment is received within ten days from the date such 

   alleged violation was committed, the ticket may be settled and   

   compromised by paying the Village a fee of thirty seventy-five dollars  

   within twenty days from the date such alleged violation was committed. 

 

 (3) In the event that no payment is received within twenty days from the date  

   such alleged violation was committed, the ticket may be settled and  

   compromised by paying the Village a fee of fifty one hundred dollars  

   within forty days from the date such alleged violation was committed. 

 

 (4) In the event that no payment is received within forty days from the date  

   such alleged violation was committed, the ticket shall be forwarded to an  

   agency for collection. 

 

 (5) The issuance of citation shall be as a courtesy in lieu of instituting a  

   prosecution in court for the alleged offense. 

 

 (6) The citation issued in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter may  

   be waived and an individual may request and will receive a court date for  

   the citation for which the warning ticket was issued.  Request must be  

   made within ten days of receipt of the citation. 

 

(b) The police may authorize the towing or removal of an abandoned vehicle by a  

  towing service, at the owner’s expense, after a notice of intent to tow sticker has  

  been placed on the vehicle for seven days indicating that the vehicle is subject to  

  removal and the address and phone number of the police.  The police may also  

  authorize the immediate towing or removal, at the owner’s expense, of any  

  vehicle which is creating a traffic hazard because of its position in relation to a  

  highway or because its physical appearance is impeding the flow of traffic. 

 

31



638866 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2017, after 

its passage and approval, as provided by law. 

 

ADOPTED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

Angelo A. Calcagno __________   Celestine Reda         __________ 

Carl C. Celestino        __________   Nick Steker           __________ 

Frank Perry  __________   Tom Yurkovich       __________ 

    

    President Pulia _________ 

 

APPROVED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016. 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Sam D. Pulia, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Sherby J. Miller, Village Clerk  
 

 

32



638747 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 11.32.160  

OF THE WESTCHESTER MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Westchester (“Village”) find it 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the public to amend certain sections of the 

Westchester Municipal Code regarding parking during snow removal on certain streets.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. Section 11.32.160, entitled “Parking on alternate sides between eight-

thirty a.m. and four-thirty p.m.”, of Chapter 11.32, entitled "Parking", of Title 11, entitled 

“Vehicles and Traffic”, of the Westchester Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

11.32.160 – Parking on alternate sides during snow removal between eight-

thirty seven a.m. and four-thirty three p.m. 

After a two-inch snowfall and except as otherwise posted (e.g. Section 

11.30.020 of the Municipal Code), it is unlawful to park any vehicle, or to permit 

any vehicle to remain parked, between the hours of eight-thirty seven a.m. and 

four-thirty three p.m., on odd-numbered sides of the street on Tuesdays, 

Thursdays and Saturdays, and on even-numbered sides of the street on Mondays, 

Wednesdays, Fridays and Sundays. , until said snow has been removed.  Any 

motor vehicle that has not complied with these requirements at any time during 

the specified time period shall be considered to be in violation of these 

requirements until said motor vehicle has been moved, in order to allow snow 

removal operations by the Village to be completed at that parking location.  Odd 

sides of the street are defined as the south side of east and west streets, and the 

east side of north and south streets.  Even sides of the street are defined as the 

north side of east and west streets, and the west side of north and south streets.  

Determination of odd and even numbered sides of the street for cul-de-sac 

parking and other similar circumstances shall be made by reference to house 

numbers.  

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval, as provided by law. 

33



638747 

ADOPTED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

Angelo A. Calcagno __________   Celestine Reda         __________ 

Carl C. Celestino        __________   Nick Steker           __________ 

Frank Perry  __________   Tom Yurkovich       __________ 

    

    President Pulia _________ 

 

APPROVED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016. 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Sam D. Pulia, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Sherby J. Miller, Village Clerk  
 

34



638781 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-_______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE 

ENGINEERING, LTD. FOR BIANNUAL BRIDGE INSPECTIONS IN THE VILLAGE 

OF WESTCHESTER,  IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,700.00 

 

WHEREAS, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. has submitted a proposal to the 

Village of Westchester (the “Village”) for professional engineering services for the biannual 

bridge inspection required by the Illinois Department of Transportation (the “Project”). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

Section 1. It is hereby determined that the Village has a satisfactory relationship with 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., (“CBBEL”), and that it is advisable, necessary and in 

the public interest that the Village accept the proposal submitted by CBBEL, a copy of which 

proposal is attached hereto marked as Exhibit “A” and made part hereof (the “Proposal”), to 

provide the professional engineering services required for the Project. 

 

Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby accept the Proposal, and 

the Village President is hereby authorized and directed to execute, on behalf of the Village, the 

Proposal, for the amount of $4,700.00. 

  

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, as 

provided by law. 

  

ADOPTED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

Angelo A. Calcagno __________   Celestine Reda         __________ 

Carl C. Celestino        __________   Nick Steker           __________ 

Frank Perry  __________   Tom Yurkovich       __________ 

    

    President Pulia _________ 

 

APPROVED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016. 

 

____________________________ 

       Sam D. Pulia, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Sherby J. Miller, Village Clerk 

 

35



638781 

Exhibit “A” 

 

Professional Engineering Services Agreement 

with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. 

 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



638783  

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-_________ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2017 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 

OF THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

VILLAGE OF WESTCHESTER, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Westchester 

shall meet in the Board Room at the Village of Westchester, Village Hall, 10300 W. Roosevelt 

Road, Westchester, Illinois, at 7:00 p.m. on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month, as 

detailed on the Westchester Village Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule for 2017, which 

schedule is attached hereto marked as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof, unless notice is 

posted otherwise. 

Section 2. In accordance with subsection (b) of Section 2.12.020 of the Westchester 

Municipal Code, Village Committee of the Whole Meetings shall be held immediately after the 

conclusion of the regular meetings of the Village President and Board of Trustees. 

Section 3. The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to take such actions as 

are necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution, including making the annual 

meeting schedule available upon request, furnishing the annual meeting schedule to news media 

requesting the schedule, and posting the annual meeting schedule on the Village of Westchester 

website, in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et 

seq.).  

 

 

50



638783  

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

Angelo A. Calcagno __________   Celestine Reda         __________ 

Carl C. Celestino        __________   Nick Steker           __________ 

Frank Perry  __________   Tom Yurkovich       __________ 

    

    President Pulia _________ 

 

APPROVED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016. 

 

 

____________________________ 

       Sam D. Pulia, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Sherby J. Miller, Village Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



638783  

 

Exhibit "A" 

Westchester Village Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule for 2017 

52



 

 
 
 
 
 

Westchester Village Board of Trustees 
Meeting Schedule for 2017 

 
 
 

 
Village Board meetings will be held in the Board Room of Village Hall at 7:00 pm, the second and 
fourth Tuesday of every month unless posted otherwise. Village Committee of the Whole Meetings 
shall be held immediately after the conclusion of the regular meetings of the Village President and 
Board of Trustees. Please see the meetings dates below:  
 
 
 
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 

Tuesday, January 24, 2017 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 

Tuesday, March 28, 2017 

Tuesday, April 11, 2017 

Tuesday, April 25, 2017 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017 

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 

Tuesday, July 25, 2017 

Tuesday, August 8, 2017 

Tuesday, August 22, 2017 

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 

Tuesday, September 26, 2017 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 

Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

Tuesday, December 19, 2017* 

 
 
*denotes meeting on the 3rd Tuesday due to the holidays 

Village of Westchester 
10300 ROOSEVELT ROAD, WESTCHESTER, IL 60154 

(708)345-0020 FAX (708)345-2873 
WWW.WESTCHESTER-IL.ORG 

 

Village President 
SAM D. PULIA 
 
Village Clerk 
SHERBY J. MILLER 
 
Trustees 
ANGELO A. CALCAGNO 
CARL C. CELESTINO 
FRANK PERRY 
CELESTINE REDA 
NICK STEKER 
TOM YURKOVICH 
 
Village Manager  
JANET M. MATTHYS  
 
Village Attorney 
MICHAEL K. DURKIN 
 

53



636019 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-_________ 

 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE PERIODIC REVIEW  

OF CLOSED MEETING MINUTES AND THE DESTRUCTION  

OF THE VERBATIM RECORDINGS OF CERTAIN CLOSED  

MEETINGS OF THE VILLAGE OF WESTCHESTER 

 

WHEREAS, Section 2.06 (d) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et seq.) provides 

that each public body shall periodically meet to review minutes of all closed meetings and report 

in open session its determination that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of 

those minutes or (2) that the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment 

and are available for public inspection; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Westchester did hold a 

Committee of the Whole meeting on November 22, 2016, in order to discuss and/or review 

minutes of all closed meetings, and the corporate authorities have had the opportunity to review 

such minutes at other times prior to the adoption of this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2.06(c) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1 et seq.) authorizes 

a public body to destroy the audio or video recordings containing the verbatim record of their 

closed meetings after 18 months of the completion of the closed meetings; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Westchester desire to destroy the 

verbatim recordings of their closed session meetings from the previous 18 months. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Westchester, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. A determination is hereby made that the need for confidentiality still exists 

as to all or part of the closed meeting minutes for all closed meetings of the corporate authorities 

of the Village of Westchester which have not previously been made available to the public, 

except for the following: NONE. 

54



636019 

Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village of Westchester hereby approve the 

destruction of the verbatim recordings of the following closed session meetings: 

January 27, 2015 

February 10, 2015 

February 24, 2015 

March 24, 2015 

April 27, 2015 

May 12, 2015 

May 26, 2015 

June 9, 2015 

  

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, as 

provided by law. 

ADOPTED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

Angelo A. Calcagno __________   Celestine Reda         __________ 

 

Carl C. Celestino         __________   Nick Steker           __________ 

 

Frank Perry  __________   Tom Yurkovich       __________ 

    

    President Pulia _________ 

 

APPROVED this 20
th

 day of December, 2016. 

 

 

      ______________________________ 
      Sam D. Pulia, Village President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Sherby J. Miller, Village Clerk  

55


	12-20-2016 Board Agenda
	6.A.1. 12.20.16_ROB Summary
	6.C.1. CD_monthly report_november_2016
	6.C.2. PD - Nov 2016 Report
	6.C.3. 11 - 2016 FD Monthly
	6.C.4. PW - NOV 2016 REPORTS
	6.D.1. ordinance amending Sections 11.32.185 and 7.60.100 of the Village Code re_  Parking fine
	6.E.1.  Ordinance amending Section 11.32.160 re_ Parking restrictions during snow removal (red-l
	6.F.1.  resolution authorizing the execution of a professional engineering services agreement wi
	6.F.2. CBBEL_Bridge Agmt
	6.G.1. Westchester resolution approving 2017 annual meeting schedule
	6.G.2. 2017 Meeting Schedule - Board
	6.H.1.  resolution re_ periodic review of closed session minutes and destruction of closed sessi



